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STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Miller and City Council 

From: Kevin Trewhella 

Date: March, 2024 

Department: Water and Wastewater 

 

Water and Wastewater: 
More rain than we have seen recently, which increases flow to the WWTP, has 
caused us to make changes to operations. Thanks to an experienced operations 
team, we can keep the WWTP working smoothly. If only we had an IT guy. We can’t 
even correct the date or time on our computer since we need  an IT admin to make 
that change. 
The Water Treatment plant has now been operational for 10 years. We now have the 
new VFD’s in place and operations are very smooth. 
  
 
 
Kevin Trewhella 
 

 
 

 


